Tri-County Intergroup Meeting Sunday, November 21, 2021

Open with Serenity Prayer – Emily G.

TCIO Purpose – Ashley G. 12 Traditions – Karol B. Attendance: 19

Officers Reports:

Chair – Emily G: Spiritually Lit & Gratitude Dinner. Need more advance word for upcoming events. 100+ in attendance at Gratitude Dinner. Thanks to all for quick action in pulling it cogether. Co-Chair – Ashley G: No report	Website – Christy T: TCIO Website: - Averaging 550 hits per day - Please look at the Zoom and In-Person meeting pages, if you see any updates needed for your group, please email: <u>tciocharleston@gmail.com</u>
Treasurer – Charlie F: Spreadsheet shared on screen. Contact Charlie to request a copy. Numbers much lower than last year. Coming close to balance. Group donations are at 58% participation. Taxes are done, copies to Pete.	Domain Renewal coming due Schedules – Pete: 3000 New Schedules in the Office PI/CPC – Patrick W: Waiting for updated budget. 5 Displays
Alt Treasurer – Sallie: Working with Charlie on Spreadsheets. _earning	going out Water Supply. Google Advertisement set up. Treatment –Mike H(email): Need more groups involved 14 out of 72. Get the word out. -Committee Mtg held 9/22, 14 groups present. Low
Secretary – Cynthia R: Not present Alt. Secretary – Karol B: Thanks Emily for taking minutes last month. Email <u>tinytaz1@aol.com</u> if corrections needed.	participation. -Treatment Chair for TCIO elections held for next term. Mike was re-elected!!!
Communications – Brian S: Last Mtg. In the Spirit of rotation, we are utilizing the H&I format for Communications 12 Step Call List being updated. Volunteers are needed. Go to TCIO website for info On requirements and what it entails.	 -MUSC 5 days week. Tues-Thur & Sun. 3ppl max, mask required. -Charleston Vet has an open slot Mon. @ 7:30 in November. -Palmetto Center 4 days a week. Schedule change: From Tues evening to Sat 4pm, help needed filling this slot. All guests
Office Mgr. – Pete L: Not much, As Bill Sees It and Daily Reflections not available. Large Print Big Book is available, Chips, Medallions & Books are all in stock.	require vaccination & masks. -New location Hammocks on the Edisto. Women's Treatment. Flexible on dates & time for bringing a mtg the women. -Zoom acct created for Treatment, more to come
Special Events – Courtney B: Apologize for not getting word out for events. Love to continue in this position! Spiritually Lit was greatly attended. Made some \$\$. Thank you to Emily and others for Gratitude Dinner. Currently working on New Year's Eve, maybe Masquerade or Gatsby. Historically done by Groups, 4-5 Mo. in advance.	

Old Business:

SSAASA is November 19-21 on ZOOM.

Elections are in Dec. All positions open. Pass it on to all Groups. Show up and learn more about the workings of Alcoholics Anonymous. Service is Sanity.

New Business:

New Elected Positions will be next Month. Meeting will be in person and on Zoom 4pm.

Group Reports:	
Acceptance –	Oakbrook –
As Bill Sees It –	Old Central –
Berkeley –	Old Village – Ashley G:. Old Village Gr. Is doing well and has voted in all new officers who will take office in 2022
Breech's Inlet –	
Citadel Meeting – Patrick W: Going well. Well attended	Practical Experience –
(10). Cool Hip & Sober –	Pre Nooners – Pete: Step Up Club. All is well. Lots of NewComers
Crowfield Group – Michelle: Low Attendance. Meeting	Remnants –
Tuesday at 7:30 pm in Presb. Church	Riverland Terrace – Thanks for the Gratitude Dinner
Daily Reprieve Group – Sallie: Need update in Website	Ridgeville –
Downtown in the Morning Daniel Island Grp –	Seabreeze – Melonie: Mtgs Doing Well!
East Cooper Sunrise – Pam: Doing Good	Second Chance –
Edisto – Sallie: Doing well. Still in Trailer on Plantation Rd.	Serenity Group –
Fri night potluck	Sober Thursday –
Eustabafflous –	St Paul's – Mike H: All 4 meetings in person. Well attended.
Fellowship of the Spirit –	Sat Newcomers meeting changed to 6:30 pm starting 10/9 in Skardon Hall. Come On out. Elections were held, all
Folly Beach –	positions filled
God's Grace (James Island) –	Summerville –
Goose Creek – Nick: Doing Well, Thanksgiving Cel. 4p-8p dinner & mtg.	Sunlight of the Spirit –
Heritage –	Three Legacies –
Hollywood/Ravenel – Bobby: Attendance is low, Meeting	Trident –
needs support.	Trudgers –
Holy City Speaker – Melissa: New Rep!! New meeting starting Mon. Jan 3, 7:30-8:30. Fri night Zoom & In Person	West Ashley Grp – Nick ET:. All mtgs Wide Open, we are going strong. New Meeting: Sunday 7:30am Meditation
Just for Today –	Meeting, attendance is great! Elections also, Thanksgiving Dinner 1:30 Thur. Jan 8 a Movie Night 8p is in works.
James Island Lighthouse –	Candlelight Christmas Eve & Christmas Day Mtg.
Johns Island –	Whoooaa –
Keystone –	
North Area Group – Emily G: All mtgs doing well in person,	Women's Honesty Hour – WTF (women's meeting) –
only Zoom is 7am daily. Tues 8pm Big Book Mtg now on Zoom temp, no schedule update. Same Zoom link as 7am. Halloween party with Haunted House & Bonfire well attended Sat. Birthday Bash dinner & Mtg 1 st Fri. Come join us.	wir (women's meeting) –
Thanksgiving Dinner: 2pm PotLuck, immediately following 12:30 Mtg.	

Motion to Close:

Responsibility Statement

I am responsible when anyone, anywhere reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there and for that, I AM RESPONSIBLE.

Thank you for allowing me to be of Service, Karol B.